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LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 

BEEN REMOVED 
AND IS LOCATED 
IN THE NEXT FILE 
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7 V ! C E P I P E L I N E C O M P A N Y 

• a ! O N 

. E. WILSON 
I V I S I O N M A M A O E R M&rch 1.8, 1960 

1628 1»TH S T R E E T 

L U B B O C K . T E X A S 

Franklin Ast-cn & Fair, Inc. 
Roswell, $m Mexico 

ATTEKTI>Nt >er» Tom Stephens 

Dear Si 13 3 

We have reviewed your plans for an LA0T to automatically transfer 
o i l to Cerviue Pipe Mae Camjaay from the State "BB" Lease, the State 
»BD" Ir8fes«, the State "BJ18 Lease, and the State "BN» Lease, said LACT 
to be liis&tsi on the State *BB* Lease. 

Your proposed fac i l i t i e s are satisfactory to us, and we are agree­
able to receiving o i l at this location on an automatic basis. Please 
inform us ae soon as this installation is approved so that we may order 
a prover tank* We would also like to have your estimate of the comple­
tion dat 3. 

I f -r?e can be of any further assistance to you, please call us. 

lours very truly, 

SERVICE PIPE LINE COMPANY 

Charles E. Wilson 
Division Manager 

CEVilx 

cei Mr. Ksi l S. Whitmore Mr, H. G. Mariner 
Distract Superintendent General Manager 
Pan American Petroleum Corp* Service Pipe Line Company 
P. 0. Box 268 ?, 0. Box 1579 
iAfcbcck, Te^as Tulsa 2, Oklahoma 

Attachment 3H 
iMww "i 1 11 1 — - 1 1 " ' 


